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Memorandum 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 Alison Watt 
Director, Secretariat Services 
and Secretary, Senate Nominating Committee 

Pate:	 August 25, 1997 

Subject:	 Senate Committee Vacancies 

The information below reflects new and outstanding vacancies which have been carried forward. 

Under Senate regulations any -Senator whowishes to add nominations to those shown 

below may do so by notifying the Secretary of Senate


in writing of such nominations 

Nominations must be received by the Secretary of Senate

no later than Friday, September 12, 1997 

Senators making such nominations must ensure in advance that the nominee

is willing to stand for election 

SENATE COMMITTEE ON CONTINUING STUPIES (SCCS) 
Two Faculty Senators to replace Douglas Ross and John Pierce for balance terms of office, 
from date of election to May 31,1199b.

Len Dergoren 
Peter Coleman 

INTERNATIONAL UNPERGRAPUAIE SIUPENT EXCHANGE COMMITTEE (IUSEC) 
One Faculty Member (at-large) to replace Veronica Dahl for balance term of office, from date 
of election to May 31, 1995.

Andy Heard 

SENATE POLICY COMMITTEE ON SCHOLARSHIPS. AWARPS & URSARIES (SPCSA) 
One Faculty Senator (as Chair) to replace John Pierce for term of office from date of election 
to May 31, 1999.

John P'Auria 

SENATE COMMITTEE ON UNIVERSITY TEACHING AND LEARNING (SCUlL) 
One Member at-large (as Chair) to replace Ellen Gee for balance term of office, from date of 
election to May 31, 1998.

Irene Gordon 

One Faculty Member (at-large) to replace 0. Underhill for balance term of office, from date of 
election to May 31,199-5.

Lannie Kanevsky 
Larry Weldon
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